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January 14, 2016

;;WPX Energy Pr oducuon LLC
© " At Brennan West
. ‘PO Box 3!()2

Tulsa OK 74104

Dear M_rf West:

By letter dated December 1, 2015, the Bureau of Land Managemenl approved the undivided Mancos
Wcs ‘Lybrook Unit. Pursuant to the area and depth mLetmg the geological report ‘;ubmltted by WPX

, Ener y Production LLC and the order issued by NMOCD Am(,le l where vertical unit- interval is hereby
dcscubed as: .

‘ .1the qu:mglaphu. .equivalent of the top of the Mancos. formatlon at (MD of 3,820 ft.)as the upper boundary
~ and the MD of 5,071 ft.) as the lower boundary as seen in the electric log from the Chaco Unit #6, well
= ‘loeated n'section 12, T23N, ROW. This uanit interval is not the same as other undivided Mancos umts as
it leave out the lower pomon of the Mancos down to and including the Greenhorn Formation. WPX
: _choose lhm mterval s0 as to not include those interest owners:in the unit.

. Addr iona]ly, the first sentence of Article 5 shall be replaced and substrtuted with the following'

-1, “Per:the Umt Agreement WPX Energy Productlon LLC should continue to acquire’ sxgnatures for all”
1 erest owners and ovemdmg interest owners

All other mformanon as outlined in the letter shall remain in effect.

/_/é%/éeé

Dave Mankiewicz
Assistant Field Manager, Mineral
Bureau of Land Management

Sincerely,
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